July Y4, 1958

Mr. Everett D, Burgett
102 South Canal Street
Carlsbad, New Meitco

Dear 3ir:

Thres men from the State Land Office, Bill GCressett and myself,
visited your Pure State lease in the Magruder Yates Pocl, Eddy County,
New Meaico, on July 10, 1958. .

Hetmmdtheﬁorbhwt%m.rafm“pithadwm,
letting oil and water scatter over the pasture land, Also, we noticed
the fence thepitmdminamupheamdmtcatue
had been in. ¢!

I tacked a notice on the power pole close to the tank battery,
shutting in the lease. And under no circumstance shall this lwase be
produced until the Rules and Regulations of the Oil Conservation Commission
have been complied with. When corrective measures have been made, notify
us and somecne with the Comaission will imspect it, if everything is in
order at that time you can start producing the lease again.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

¥, Lo Armstrong,
Supervisor, Disrict No. 2

MLA/3n
CC: 011 Conservation Commission, Santa Fe, New Mexico






